

# Disproportionate Impact: LGBTQIA+ (2020-2021)

## Meeting Notes

|   |                              |  |   |
|---|------------------------------|--|---|
| <b>NAME OF COUNCIL/TEAM:</b> Disproportionate Impact: LGBTQIA+ (2020-2021)  |                              |  |   |
| <b>OBJECTIVE OF MEETING:</b> Review and editing of Listening Session description and write up. Review and placement of possible art images in the document. |                              |  |   |
| <b>DATE:</b> 02/17/2021<br><b>TIME:</b> 10:00am   |                              | <b>LOCATION/ROOM #:</b> Zoom<br><b>CALL-IN NUMBER:</b><br><b>CALL-IN CODE:</b> |   |
| <b>FACILITATOR(S):</b> Emilie Mitchell & Roger Davidson   |                              |  |   |
| <b>TIMEKEEPER:</b>  |                              |  |   |
| <b>ASSISTANT:</b> Mary Goodall  |                              |  |   |
| <b>MEMBERS PRESENT:</b> Bee Curiel, Roger Davidson, Alejandra Garcia, Mary Goodall, Jennifer Laflam, David McCusker, Emilie MITCHELL, Mario Rodriguez       |                              |  |   |
| <b>SUPPORTING RESOURCES (ITEMS READ IN PREPARATION FOR AND/OR BROUGHT TO MEETING):</b>  |                              |  |   |
| See latest report version from Emilie's 2/11 email.   |                              |  |   |
| <b>UPDATES AND BRIEF REPORTS:</b>   |                              |  |   |
| <b>Topic</b>  | <b>Person(s) Responsible</b> | <b>Notes</b>   |   |
|   |                              |  |   |
|   |                              |  |   |
| <b>ACTION ITEMS:</b>  |                              |  |   |
| <b>Question</b>   | <b>Person(s) Responsible</b> | <b>Notes and Decision(s)</b>   | <b>Next Steps</b>   |
| Review and editing of Listening Session draft   | Alej, Jen, et al             | 60   | -Edits to listening sessions draft.<br>-Continued editing of recommendations. |
| Review and selection of art images for document   | Alej                         | 20   | Was not done at this meeting due to time constraints.                         |
| <b>DISCUSSION ITEMS:</b>  |                              |  |   |
| <b>Question</b>   | <b>Person(s) Responsible</b> | <b>Notes and Next Steps</b>  |   |
|   |                              |  |   |
|   |                              |  |   |
| <b>ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:</b>  |                              |  |   |
| <b>Topic</b>  | <b>Contact Person</b>        |  |   |
|   |                              |  |   |
|   |                              |  |   |